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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 457 PM
To: assignments

Subject: New Assignment

Attachments: 2429 001.pdf

Our ref: VCO12667

Hi all

Kindly survey the third party claim, On “WP" Basis.
Insured: SKUB272B

regards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims { Asia

1 Raflles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

S QBE

T tas

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com <ct-admin@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:41 PM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com>; Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com
Subject: 5can Image

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient. any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly
inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies
produced.
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WHEN REFLYING PLEASE QUOTE DLI REFERENCE. KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER ]

Our Rsl; AN JLIns 842 11082819 \&i;

Your Raf: VCO012667

<0 June 20189

OBk INSURANCE GROUPLTD 8Y FAX: 6533 3270
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGL 6018 L & SKil 5272 B & SGL 1813 A ON 10 JUNE 2019 ALONG PIE
BEFULE JALAN EUNOS EXIT AT ABOUT 0850 HOURS

(NOTIUE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE.REPAIN SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PR 1OCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

Wy {10 your email 26 June 2019 of even dite intarming that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey
&M yuur Lint of Surveyora
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sl
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IF you. Sl 0 conduct the Pre-repair Inspeclion within the (ex 2 working days excluding any intervening
Satur gy, Sunday or Pulilic Haliday, the said wo ‘shop Wl commence repairs thersafter without further
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owinier 10 Types

Crmer 10:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:
Vehicle lo be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PAREMNE Rakatn Enoine

vehiche reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whicheser is earlier,

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 30 Jun 2017

OK

Singapore NRIC
5613H

SGLAO1TL

Yes

30 Jun 2019
TOVOTA
ESTIMA 24 A
Red

20086
2ATCO44234
ACRS07028526
1250 kW (167 bhp)
$29.46300

212 Sep 2006

12 5ep 2006

3

$32.410.00

Forfeited

50,00

215202021

E - Open Category
5

$268.410.00
$12.544600

$12 64400

S LN IA. GOV SQITan TR aCTIoN/enquineretaie oy rUDUCOSTONeLMEreqi NPUT A WML |IUIN_ILSTUILSUUY | |

Wi



82302019 Used Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCarMan

 SGCARMART.COM

Hew Cars

£

Login  Sign up

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Arncles Forum Respurces

jer sy N ]
(= o

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. ECITTm  CONNECT)

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Price Range v Deprocistion Y| > l0yem Y VehiceTie ' K

Used Car Comparison

Toyotn Estisna 2.4A Lerws | COE
11/2022)

Toyota Estime L4A [
01/20023]

Toyois Exthnn J4A [COE i
01/2012)

Toyola Estima LA Asrss (COE

= Companng & vemcies - B3/2027]

Clemr A

Back o ssarch result . "

hnps'www.sgcarmarn. com/used_cars/usedears_compars.php

133,800 30,700 #36,800 40,800
1netslrant oA A A WA
Ragistration Date 052007 OBt 20T | B-Doec 007 11-Jar- 3008
MHamafecturmd 2008 2008 2007 o0
Mikmage 111 558 en
Tranmamission L] ALt Aitoy Byt
Engina Cap M2 e LIE] o MG e L6 ex
Road Tax §1.586 $1.966 e F1.586 fyr $1.803 fyr
Power 1Z5.0 kW [ 147 tihp) 1250 W9 (167 bha) 125.0 W (157 bnp) 1250 KW [ 1587 bhg)
Cur Walght LTI b LT30 kg 1,730 kg LT10 g
Fowtures Powerful And Fusl EMcent 2.8 WT- § Seaters, Powerful 2.4 Litre DOHC WWTT 240 DOMC 16Y WWT-I Engine With
Engine, OV Transmission, SRS Mrtags,  Engine, 7 Spesd Super OVT Auts 1678hp & 224Nem OF Tormgue, 7-Speed
ABE Push Sturt, Keyless Entry, Dual Tramuniasion, Dusl Bower Siding Doors,  OVT Auts, ABS Eeyiess Entry Pust
Zorm Chmatic Aincon, & Seatar Edyhess Entry, Push Start/Roo Engine. StarifStop
ACCERRLrES Sports Rien, Twin Power Doory, DVD Sports Rims, Lewtteer Sesny, DVD L S, Dol Power Sding Door,
Pirper, Reverse Camara, Retrackdis Plaryor dusl Sunroof, Revenss Sensors IVE Touchscroen DVD Audio Wi
Sicn Mirror, And Camera Farersa Comers, Rstyaczstile Sioo
Mirrory With LED Irciextors, Boof
Maniter
Descriptian B Sester. News Lphoistery & Intenoe 2015 Facedft @ Sester, Immaculste New Road Tix Tl December 2018 3 1 Dt Goog Condit
Oone Up Tastefully. Excallart Corditior Intenor, Pristime Condition. hew Lesther  Soad In Car Camens Comgplimantary Pyt Avallabial W
& Monthe Warranty, Trade In'Welcome.  Seats. Smooth And Quest Engine. Super  Perfact MIPY With Soacious Cabin, In- Prarmium Desker! Buy !
Flexibie Firancing Schemes Avaiabie Wel| Mmntaamed By Privious Owner. houss Oiptines With Low Mo Hidden Coat! Car b
Arrngee An Appoertment With Our Acoideni-Free, In-House Loan Available  Driveawsy Available, Buy 'With A Pesre  Condifion’ Low Milsag
Fraeexfly Staffs For & Mon Obiigatory WiEn LO0% Agprl, Bury WiEh Peece OF  OF Mind, Maboulcasly Wl Mainisined in House Loan Or Ban
Wiy iow" Mg, Act Fasl Call T Discuss, Linit Wigh No ChassisStructursl Damage. Mo Meed Guaranizr O
Tip Too Immaculste Condtion Asred!  Incorme! Past And Fax
AR Trade Ln Welcome. Call Mow Te View!  High Losns Or Over Tre
IR Fros Sorviding Lipon Purchiss Ohr verhuches Ham Linck
Poirts Safety Check: By
Mertuarucal
= 26,330 L LR 25,084 $26, 136
oMV $30.73% 430, 188 £50, 470 426,509
ARF 431009 123207 il L] $35.990
Depreciation $12.420 fyr S1L420 i $10,750 fyr $11450 v
of Owners ;| 4 3 1
Type of Yehice L] Ll MPY MPY
Carogory COE Car, Preeraurn Ad Car (D€ Cor o G CDE Cor, Premuen Ad
Andiability Apnllabiy Avallabis Avallaia Avitabls

12



LIFAD 1T AN | Progrewivs Gar Care P Lic - 40
ENTHRY DATE & TTRE 18 DR Y0
SLEWATTED BY Mg Pai wan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass rapan cnrrm;*.l': o pEtails of e Bcoioon D BpEed Up ha CEEImE procEss

2 This Form must be completsd by the Pallcyholder andor the Authonisad Driver

1. information provided must be as truthful and sccurale as possible. Any wiltul msreoresentation of witholding of material fecks may allew iraurance companies 1o
repudinte policy Hakelity

4 The asue snd acceptance of this Farm by insUranoe companiss i nol an admission of policy kability on e part of e insurEnoe CoOmDarnes

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This report will ba forwarded by the msurers of tha GIA Recorss Manegsment Cantre astablish=d by s Gareral Insurance Association
archiving and thal coples of 1he repon will, for o Tee. be made avadable upon applicatan by iMefasiag partme

of Singapars [GLA ) fof

7. By tha lodgament ol this mpor i e insutens. you hersly comeent o e srchiving of this repon &l he cenire and I oopies of Ihe repoit Baing macs A il

aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/06/2019 10:53
10/06/2019 08:50

PIE BF JALAN EUNOS EXIT
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Date OF Accigen!

Exact Location Of Accident

Vahicle Registration Number SGLE019L

Insured/Palicyholder

Name Of Ragistered Ownar NORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
MRIC No ST205613H

Email Agdress
Mobile Phong No

NORIAHTOEHOTMAIL. COM
(LOCAL) +65-93748110
Altarnative Phone Mo OTHERS-837468110
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

TOYOTA
ESTIMA-Z.4 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was boing usad at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicla? NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

Il No, Please stale action to be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name al Insurance Compary ALUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE. LIMITED

Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flegl Policy NO
Paolicy Number P10081T14R00

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver RORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NDOR
MRIC No S7905813H

Dats Of Birth 260211979

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass D&M772008

Driving Experience 10 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gander FEMALE

Mobile Mumber
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

(LOCAL) +65-93T46110

OTHERS-93745110
NORIAHTIEHOTMAIL.COM

Page

| of 22



BLK 48BA FERNVALE LINK #14-539
SINGAPORE

Postcods 791468

Was driver an emplovee of the Insured’'s Company NO

‘Address

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Owr -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by NO
ambulance?

Was any other maierial or propeny damaged? YES

I ha ve been .1.;1proac!_1&d by unknown person{s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported o the polica? NO

If Yes Pleass state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosscution given? NO

It Yes.against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL B741 5338
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos availlable for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
YVehicle Registration Number SKUGZTI8

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Yehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mamea of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Ol Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SGF1813A

Fage 2 of 22



ifehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Conlact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3ol 22
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CESCRIBE CIRCUIMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Pre-assign { OCL (FTE

tanzred Viehicle No

Sku pr>®

W ool |nszered

Insured Tel Mo

HP

Excras Sec 11 :55
Is idriver the owner?

I MO, Diriver Same / Age

1 YES / NO')

D.OA lh!"ﬁl‘[ﬂ

MNuure of Acoident @

Clam Ne

Py Mo,

Miake / Model
Place of Accdemt

O LA REPORT: YES 7 NO . TP GIA REPORT: YES [ NO

Diver Tel Na (WAL YES /X0 ) esasred Lighility 5 Final T Yeu [/ Na
gﬁ L hi Eﬂ L — —_— -
IMN5RS: ‘l'{. NSRS NSRS INSHS
WP ?\’0‘1‘““" WSP WP WSF
Tel Tt Tel! Tel
Liihaliry Liabnliy Liubsiliry Liabsility
AMES EMES RAMKS: RMKS

e Tiene

’m_ﬁ i

L e—
T E'u:u.i 10 L.I'Ll'-u-

AGE DATE / FIT

\';sn-ltrpmg___ ar (Y
‘HI'PR_I.'EIII'II-II-[ By [ 2nad)

Masitfication lit (4 miee- pl;hum
Call T
Aty gul oo OL
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PHELIMINARY ADVICE  DuteTome _ SomiHy —— |(I-;|:-_1-Rn|m;r Photos [ i _—
| === thers: . —
FINALIZATION Dte/Time: R Cunfiem wlth — Confitm by
Repuir Cost (1 i days! Meductinn % Enusil cabl [ ]
FINAL SETTLEMENT  Dute/Tume: Cuomdirm with Eamall | call |
Pinal Lusdsility {8 iApreed  Ansessed) BOLA SN Nou . ill MO or B IR A Lis
Repair Cost 5% ) I : —
Lows af Henml (LOTRY et ] | dayu |
Lises off Ulse (LOHL N 1% ] dayai - N
5'5 ] dnnl

|Lm il Ty (L1

GLAMLTA Search

LOR oty [ LOU n..l,T“_—1 I(JH-I[M ] Lor<10 | Tick anly anc]

'
v
1

Medical: L — {1} Clorn st ﬁ_wl_-']}_grﬂ‘rl'mlr St
Dlistrarsermen |5% (g Tow! lndependent | (20 Repurt Fuormat. | ~
Lazstad Clemi |55 | 1) Survey e
Tual: 55 lsshal Sum 55:
NAL PAYMENT DaeTime Confirm with |;u|u_|.|| ! Call ]
Yayoe | - 5% [Name 1! -
v T | Stike U NLA) 55 S '.M;_ u
Pavee 3 [Stnke i NA) 55 [Name 3




ipar 1 wal : -
;1-':5: Y- Movéuf e g 6; |
From Date: Veh No sﬁj_ 6{9{ ?C ¥r Ragn: } ,'D 6
Eatimated Cosl: T!nﬁﬂiuﬂyﬂuiEu:WmJLurnriTnHPrim' over |
TPRES/0D 1 MY Truck Tralleror (4

To Inspect Vehicle No: Sﬂ L 0{3 c" | ke ?‘%/Jé‘ é}ﬁw e 2,3({ L
at Workshop mis ( 4 f,d? ' Colour [:)u r' f ﬁ A0 Insured | Std [ NI I NA
of Sp.Reading {, g / ( ch - TiRadio: Insured | Std [ Ni /| NA
insured: Eng/No:
Policy No. CiNo: 7 Ac & &0 75 Lﬁr%
Claims No Gen Cond.(Ghd IPnorIHurnt
Sum Insured: Excess Steering éﬂ | Jammad | Leaked | Burnt of

(Client's Record) Brake .;j,,d | Jammed | Leaked / Burnt of
Make of Veh, Modi-  Nil N§/Eem | STD AIRIm or

U N WA A ) 7

[Palicy Condition) L R

Remark: The veh had commenced its NG | OB C:s):uurmnunmmsmmmcma-rrsummsuuu
repair at the time of inipectloz BY0 1 YOKO o
Bal, of Market Value: %‘ / f Fron) é‘ Rear é
I0AC Accidant Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No RiBal mm R/Bal
G+ PR Sean: Consistant? : Yes of No LBl mm LBal 6 mm
Esl. Repairs days Res: Yes or No oA [0 f/{f’ Dol /3/5%,5
Lum Sum %  3Vval Yes or No Survey held at —
CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear /| Q/S [/ NIS | UIC | Rooltop o
Vehicle: IN | OUT - Ree K ,@

- PacsonContaded: | i The UIC | Chassis frame / Body Structure afiscted due 1o colision
“Date/ Tme  Action / Instruction v

Zv7g e /455 Gu yq-9-WY
Iyt Smfl L7k [/ wH fudp
fier 7:{5.-(4 TovantA cart oy

% ﬁf'ga'l

Ciaifa/Tirsg, Fila Pass 127

: Prell. Report
: Final Repont

L]

1
DatelTima. Fiis Rotumn &7

a

Report Format :
" Lump,Sum / LB.: (§

Days Of Repalr:
Resurvey Mo. of Trip: Survey Fea:
Transporiaton
Add Fee:  Site Insp I[$_ j__S+RS__S
Interview (S ) Proms
Tech. Invs (§ | Cones
‘Weekend (§ 4
TOTAL




¥ ETLS

Bdls ma e Lo Company Hegistralion Mo, 109607 108R
300 AY E T 2R Y A UBEISDUSTRIAL PARE, SINGAPUME JUREAY DEL ; (065 62563861 FAN - (0E) 62564015
Yourrel:  To Be Advised Date: 14.06.2019

Ourref:  CCA/QBE19010510/Ugb3

The Motor Claims Depuartment
M/s QBE INSURANCE (INTERNATIONAL) LTD

Dear SirfMadam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SGL6O19L.
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on_13.06.2019

at the premises of M/s _Progressive Car Care Pte Lid _and have the following to report:-
Waorkshop Estimate Amount 1 8% 31 472.65

Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 13,978.85

"Check” Iems Amount 1 5% 9,652.19

Market Value : 58 =

LTA Reimbursement Valueg : 5§ -

Nen Value : 858 -

Description of Damage: = , -_: .

The vehicle sustuined damages at the i JE 3

Front & Rear Portion ——

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Estimiuted normal period for repairs:  TBA  days

Yours faithiully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



MUS

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

ik 30224 | 'y Boad | 801 4544 Sangapore 408716
TEL, 6741 5336 FAX: 6741 7208  Email claims i procarcare con &8
GST 2010060490 RCHE SO 201 G064

NORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
BLK 468A FERNVALE LINK #14-339
SINGAPORE 791468

ATITN: QBE

Your Rel No:
Claim Type:
Accident Date:
TP Veh Reg No:

A ode e pd =

=] 2

20

30

TP 0619-5550
I'hird Party
10/062019

2 e

Estimate No:

EST150493 "fg_(f’:f-’_.’

7 ﬁ»‘%fd
gl

",
Teha st ﬂ?;’

/&

Date: 12 Jun 2019

Policy No: PLOOR1TI4R00

Veh Reg No: SGL6019L

Make/Model:  TOYOTA ESTIMA 24 A
Chassis No: ACRS0T028526

Engine No: 2AZCH46236

Reg. Date: 22/09/2006

SkL 6272 B

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SGL6019L

Description

List Price

REAR BOMY|

REAR BOOT RUBBER

REAR BOCT TOP LOCK

REAR BOLYT ROTTOM LIXK
REAR BOWDT TOYOTA LOGE
REAR BOOT ESTIMA WORDING
REAR BOCHT X WORINNG

REAR BOOT OUTER REFLECTOR - CENTRE

REAR BOOT OUTER REFLECTOR - LH
REAR BOOT OUTER REFLECTOR - RH
REAR BOOT TRIM - LOWER

REAR BOOT TRIM - TOP

REAR BOOT TRIM - LH

REAR BOOT TRIM - R

REAR BOUYT OUTER GARNISH

REAR BOUT WIPER MOTOR

REAR BOOT WIPER LINK

REAR BOOT GLASS MOULDING

REAR BOOT NUMBER PLATE LAMP - LH
REAR BOOT NUMBER PLATE LAMP - RH
REAR BOOT LOCK SWITCH

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - LH
REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - RH
REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET - LH
REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKEY - RH
REAR BUMPER FOAM

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - LI

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - RH

REAR BUMPER TOWING - LI

REAR BUMPER TOWING - RN

REAR FENDER - LH

REAR FENDER GLASS - LH

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM - LH

PAIL LAMP INIT - LH

FAIL LAMP LOWER -1LH

TAIL LAMP LOWER - RN

—_

L/Price

1.0KT 96
ITR U1
ITSERG

Trdd
K ;|
O 16
96 1
ITh R4
35500
35560
K6 Ui
F6.T0
T T0
3ITI.T0
2. 52
TSS90

0,00
127.51
H9 K
%84
181 .60
B97.24

4 i
98.98
YR 9
0042
Gl 42
107 86
fify. 84
fufs B4
Th&1
Th.%1
ORT 00
AB5. 10
G060
42712
8.7
1R.70

Quantity Price

58

| PC "?'{FD 1.087.96_
I PC 37891

P PO/ TAy 37586
ipc A 7744 ¥
IPC g 7T
IPC  AAL  96.16_—

| P A LN [ ——
IPC 4 3ThHd o

1 PC 355002

| PC 155609

I P 896 907

1 PC 6T 7

IPC 44 TTOX

IPC p4a 370X

I P w652 7

IPC =t TRO.90.X
e~ 8 oo

1SET eq 12751 _—
1P ae LE A
IPC An 09 84 X
IpC A 181 60 X
e Ny K97 24—
NPC i 000"

v Heny  ogos —
1PC Aan a8 98 M

IPC Ao/ W42~

e Lo a2
2 1s5R

1P Fmp 66K
IPC 44 6684 X
IPC = 6K

IPC 4 7681 X

1PC AL 98790 M
IPC W RS 16N
(NS e 7
I P 2712 ?

11 |80 7

I PO 1870

Amount

S8



M/S:

Progressive Car Care Pte Litd

Bk 30224 Uty Road | #01-4536 Singapore 408716

TEL 674] 336 FAX &74] 7208  Emal claimsdprocaicans com a2

CEST 20 (Gl RCH NOY 20 |

NORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
BLK 468A FERNVALE LINK #]4-539
SINGAPORLE 791468

ATTN: OBE

Your Ref No:
Claim Type:
Accident Date:
TP Veh Reg Noy

40

A0

T

TP 0619-5550
Third Party
10/062019
SKL 62728

Estimate No:
Date:

Policy No:
Veh Reg No:
MakeMaodel:
Chassis No:
Engine No:
Reg. Date:

ESTI1504937
12 Jun 2019

PIOOST714R00

SGLO0I9L

TOYOTA ESTIMA 24 A

ACRS07028526

ZAZC046236
22/09/2006

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SGL6019L

Description

REAR EXHAUST PIPE

REAR EXHAUST PIPE TOP PLATE
REAR EXHALST PIPE MOUNTING
REAR PANEL

REAR PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR PANEL INNER LOWER GARNISH
TAIL LAMP PANEL - RH

REAR SPARE FLOOR PANEL

REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD

FRONT BUMPER

FRUONT BUMPER CLIPS

FRONT BUMPER S1DE HOLDER - 1LH
FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - RN
FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER - LH
FROKT BUMPER TOWING COVER - RH
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE CHROME

FRONT BUMPER FOAM

FRONT BUMPER TOP BEAM
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMEN
GRILLE ASSY

GRILLE LOGE

GRILLE SIDE STOPPER - LH
GRILLE SIDE STOPPER - R1Y
GRILLE CLIP

SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP
SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH
SUFPORT PANEL - TOF

BRACE PANEL.

HEAD LAMP TOP PANEL - 1LH
HEAD LAMP TOP PANEL - RH
HEAD LAMP PANEL. SIDE - LH
HEAD LAMI* PANEL. SIDE - RH
ADIATOR

RADIATOR FAN MOTOR
RADIATOR FAN COWLING
RADIATOR TOP HOSE
RAIMATOR BOTTOM HUOSE
CONDENSER

U/Price

9579
LY
8521
S8T. 50
JR5 69
27051
27550
WU3T 86
B15.2
RN 60
4 W
108 TN
108700
iy 25
6. 25
0.
RN
198 54
2K R0
ITLM
385 90
12764
JH. 70
4470
1B. 90
T &b
489,67
42231
LI
264 8
i 80
(IR
ALY
148770
486,27
27TR.S0
TO.78
7078
1487 62

Cruantity

Irc A4
IPC 41
IrC 41
11 ‘g,{jn
1 PC

1M

1™ ~1L
1P

1PC

(RS Py
nre gea
1 Aot
IPC Af
IpC A9
IPC 2
1PC TOra
IPC Tora
1 PC

1PC

1K

IPC 0y
IPC e
IPC ey
IPC g
10 PUS 444
lres Jee
1PC Dy
11 M
1P

| P

1 X

1

1P

I PC

I

I P

1PC

1P

e fua

Price Amount

S8
uﬂ.-m‘I
(.00
185 63 A
AT 50—
28569 T
276851 7
7580 ¢
BET B —
1520
K8 60—
19,00 —
TR, TN
108 m-"”
6625 D
fif 23 M
TR P
0.00
1gsy 2
k80 ?
el IS
SRS90 _—
12764~
w0
W T0—"
1R9.00—"

Mo __—
1967 —

58 | Dl
non ?
169,80 2
26980 7
o007
0,00 ?
| 487707
6377
178907
19787
9787

I‘|“1 'EII/’-

S$



M/S:  NORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
BLK 468A FERNVALE LINK #14-339
SINGAPORE 791468

ATIN: QBE

Your Ref No: TP 0619-5550

Claim Twpe: Third Party

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Pk 30224 Uty Road | 200 4546 Singapore 408716
TEL: 6741 5338 FAX 6741 7208  Emall cluimsibprocanans com g
GST 2010060400 BCR N0 201 00600

Accident Date: 10/062019
TP Veh Reg No:  SKU 6272 B

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SGL6019L

TR
T
i
il
&1
LE]

L]

87
1]
B4
i)
91
92
a3
L]
s
U
97
R
gy
101

1ol
12
103
14
105
i

7

108

Estimate No:  ESTI504937

Date:

12 Jun 2019

Policy No: PIOOSI714R00

Veh Reg Now SGLADT9L

Make/Model:  TOYOTA ESTIMA 24 A
Chassis No: ACRS07028526

Engine No: 2AZC046236

Reg. Date: 22/09/2006

Description

CONDENSER FAN MOTOR
CONDENSER FAN COWLING
AIRCON DISCHARGE PLM

AIRCON LIQUILD TLBE

TEMI SENSOR

HORN - LH

HORN - RH

HEAD LAMP LINIT - LH

HEAD LAMP LINIT - RH

HEAD LAMP LOWER RETAINER - LH
HEAD LAMP LOWER RETAINER - RH
FRONT FENDER - LI

FRONT FENDER COWLING - LH
FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS - 1LH
FRONT BONNE]

FRONT BUNNET RUBRER

FRONT BONNET LOCK

FRONT BONNET INSULATOR
FRONT HONNET INSULATOR CLIP
FRONT BONNET HINGE - LH

FRONT BONNET HINGE - RH

WIPER TANK ASSY

RADIATOR SPARE TANK

Special Net
REAR BUMPER SENSOR

REAR BOOT CAMERA

REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING
FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING
SEALANT Reo—r

SPONGE TAPE

Labour

TORNOUK OUT DENTS, REAR CHASSIS, REAR FLOOR
PANEL. CLUIF'WELD REAR PANEL. RH REAR FENDER,
SUPPORT PANEL, REMOVE. REPLAUE ACCIDENT PARTS
TO RESPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT PORTIONS

U/Price  Quantity Price Amount
S8 sS
17R490 I aTaan 7
0,00 1P 000 7
AKS.60 1 485.00 7
T54.87 1 PC T5IKT
126.K2 | 126827
185,60 | P 185.60 7
185.60 HLs 185.607
I8R5 IPC €A% 9RRSI :‘:_,"'.-
GRR 5} | pe Caa URK 5|
62.70 rc 8 6270 =
62,70 LS 4% e il
485 80 1 PC 48RS 80 o0
306 92 IPC aq 9692 X
480 wpc A~ o X
487 86 IPC Sen (87RO
99 45 IPC e 91 45
120,57 1P 1295777
37340 11 37380 2
1,500 SPCs 3250 3
98 57 IPC ALf WS _—
9%.57 IPC Log RS
166,52 I 16652 7
218.57 1 PC 2B 5T D
1107020
Ly 259, 776755 21,302 68
2240, (M) 1 SET M el ] J-,.Qg
350,00 I SET 350,00 7
3500 1 SET 300 2
3500 ISET  e2ag 3500
20,00 4 RiL00 %
210,00 3 m 6000 3 2
TRI 00 TR
280000 | 1O 2 R00, 00 13 03
2.500,00 | OB 2 500,00 [0007



Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

fik XA L Boad | $01 <4346 Smpapore 4087 16
TEL: 6741 5336 FAX A74] 7208 Email claims & procarcine com o
GST 20| 6060400 RCE MOk 20 | 006040

M/S: NORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
BLK 468A FERNVALE LINK #14-539 Estimate No:  EST1504937
SINGAPORE 791468 Date: 12 Jun 2019
Policy No: PLOOSITI4RO0
Veh Reg No: SGLADTOL
ATTN: QBE MakeModel:  TOYOTA ESTIMA 24 A
Your Ref No: TP 0619-5550 Chassis No: ACRSD7028526
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 2AZC046256
Accident Date: /062019 Reg. Date: 22/09/2006
TP Veh Reg No:  SKU 62721
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SGL6D19L
Description U/Price Quantity Price Amount
S8 58
109 TOCHECK WIRING 000 | Jon S0t j.‘?
10 T REMOVE REFIX CONDENSER AND REFILL GAS TR | 1Ol T —
1 TOREMOVE, REFIX REAR GARNISH, CARPET, CUSHION 30000 |10 30000 /2 0
AND RELATED PARTS
112 10 REMOVE REAR BUMPER SENSOR 100,00 10K 1000 S
113 TOREMOVE. REFLACE REAR EXHALST PIPI 10000 Lo 4 A o X
L TOREMOVE. REPLACE REAR BOCYT GLASS 1 50000 | 10l I 500 f}a
115 1O REMOVE, REFIX REAR FENDER GLASS - LH B1.00 1 IOB A1 6000 8
16 TOREMOVE, REFIX REAR FENDER GLASS - RI il 1) IOl a4 060,00 X
17 TOREMOVE REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 110/ ﬂe J 150.00 ¥
18 TO4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 0 oty Lo A" oo
19 TOCARSELINER CHASSIS 250,00 Lo A 25000 X
120 1O REMOVE, REFIX. REAR UNDERCARRIAGE 400,00 HioB A sioo0 X
121 TO TUFF-KOTE 12000 1108 12000«
122 10 REMOVE, REFIX PETRUOL TANK 1 510 001 | on 1 50,00 é (4
T.390.00 T.390.00
Totul 553147268
Add GST wn T 220309

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOEEARTHIRTY THREEFHOMSANEY
FOUR ONLY i  Notily

Total Ammovit Pasable 5% 33407574
SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE AND CENTS SEVENTY

sive Car Care Ple Ltd
J A

(1M

ALUTHORISED SIGNATURE




MIPAZTROTINDD | Fragressive Cal Care Pie L - 40
ENTEY DATER TIRE 100DEZ01% 1D a%
SLIBMITTED BY kg Pw Wan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pigaun report COMBCHy M detads of the accaen] 10 Spoed up the CEnmE [MooDEs

2 This Form must be complated by the Palicyholder snd/or the Authorised Drver

3. Inormaton provided must be as truthiul and accurate es possibie, Ay willul misrepresenialion or wihalding of malanial cis may Siow NEUTMNCE COMpANES 10
repudiate policy liabiing _—

4 Trhm iwsum and acceplance of this. Form by saurance companed & not sn adminson of policy bability on the pan of the inaurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

£ This report will be fonwarded by the insurers of the GIA Racords Mansgemant Cantre establiahed by the General insurance Assocshon of Sngapore (GIA) for
archiving ang ihel copes of thin report will, for & fee, be made Bvminble upon applicabon by mierested parbes

T By the lodgemedt of ths repor & he nsursn you hameby consent o the srchiving of s repon sl the centre and 1o copies of e report bising mads A iilabie
aforesmd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 10/06:2018 10:53

Date Of Accident 10/06/2019 08:50

Exact Location Of Accident PIE BF JALAN EUNDS EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGL&e019L
InsurediPolicyholder

Name Of Registered Owner NORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
NRIC No S7905613H

Email Address NORIAHTSE@HOTMAIL. COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) 6593746110
Alermalive Phone No OTHERS-93746110

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Moael ESTIMA-2.4 [A)

Exact Pumpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accident

Ao ‘JIDLI ﬂl’ﬂlﬂ'ﬂ-rlg under YOur owm insurance pl:\llf.!'l

for repair to your vehicla? NO

If No. Please state acllon Lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mamé of Insurance Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE [SINGAPORE)] PTE. LIMITED.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaet Policy NO

Palicy Mumber P10081714R00

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame af Driver MORIAH BINTE MOHAMED NOOR
NRIC No S7T805613H

Date Of Birth 26/02/19739

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass QBMO7/2008

Diriving Experience 10 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobille Mumber (LOCAL) +65-93T746110

Fax Numbar

Contact Number OTHERS-93746110

EMail Address NORIAHTYEHOTMAIL COM

Page | ol 22



BLE 468A FERNVALE LINK #14-539

\ Address SINGAPORE
Posicode 791468
Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drvers Own
Viahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

CHAIN COLLISION

Wealher Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumbar of véhicles {including own vehicle) 4
involved in the acciden| ’
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any |r1_;:|rf-.'tl conveyed 1o hospilal by NO
amblance™

Was any nthar material or property damaged? YES
| h:_r.'ﬂ been nnprurir.‘ljed By unknown _m:rwnlr-l NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Polica Action

Was the acciden| raporied to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nolica of imended Proseculion given? NO

It ¥as, against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336
Attachment(s)

Are accidenl pholos available for attachmeni? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Mumbar
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Calegary

Name ol Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbmer

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKUGBZTB

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SGF1a13A

Page 2 of 22



Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
" Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpor Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page ol 22
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwmer |0 Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No.:

wehicle to be Exported:;
Intended Deregistraticn Date:
Vehicle Make

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year

Engime No.:

Chassis No

Maximum Pawer Cutpul:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Regisiration Date;
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligitlity

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Retiate Amour:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perod|Years)

PEIP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please nate that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannol be further refiewed, The vehiche must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PARFICNFE Ranamw Fomm

Singapare NRIC
5613H

SGLADITFL

Yes

10 Jun 2017
TOVOTA
ESTIMAZ4 A
Red

2006
2RIT0462 36
ACRS0F0ZB524
1250 kW (147 bhpl
$29.463.00

22 Sep 2004

22 Sap 2004

3

$32.21000

Forfelted
$0.00
21%ep 2021

E - Open Category
5

— $28,41800

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan [if applicable], whichever is earfier.

The information contaned heren (s carrect asat 10 Jun 2019

oK

$12.961.00
$12.941.00

NU,— (Q&.

THIPE-WIL I O SEINa I BN OnVerndUinereoaie oy - UbICoeioneELn @guEul Fr LN | IIN_IUST Ui | )

i



632019

Used Toyota Eshma Car for Sale in Singapore, Otua Auto Pte Lid - sgCarMan

saCARMART.COM

New Cars

Home = Uded Cars » Oown Ak

Price

Depreciation

Mileage

Road Tax

Dereg Valua

COE

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Login ¢
1 Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F
SCHENKER See how connect 4.0 makes log
as easy as Click. Ship. Done
Toyota Estima Price Range v Depreciation 7| | > 10year( ¥ | | Venhicie Type v B
Pre Lin = Toyota Extima 2,44 Apras Premium Mooneoal (CDE &l 11/2021)
Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras Premium Moonroof (COE till 11/2021)
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Resaarch Photos Map
$25,000 Owner Consignment C.
This car i5 for sale by direct
$10.130 fyr Reg Date (01-Dec-2006 agent. Consignment agents
{2yrs Smths 17days COE left) handie all documentation or
® Ligt of owner consignmen
220,900 km (17.6k fyr) Manufactured 2006 = List of consignment agen
2,129 fyr Transmission Auto
$13,837 as of today (change) oMV £31,948
$28,027 ARF $35,143
2,362 cc Power 125.0 kW {167 bhp)
1,770 kg No. of Owners 2
MPY

Type of Vehicle

Features

Powerful 2.4 Litre DOHC WTI Engine, 7 Speed Super CVT Auto Transmission, Dual Pewer Sliding Doors, Keyless
Entry. View specs of the Toyota Estima (2006-2010)

Accessories

Leather Seats, DVD Player, Reverse Sensors And Camera, Fog Lamps.

Description

AD11 Consignment Unit. Fliexible Loan Packages Available To Choose From. No Hidden Costs. For Further
Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us. Viewing By Appointment.

Category

Status
Available

Resourc

Consignment Car

hitps: 'www sgearman com/used _carsfinfo php?ID=81686TADL=3544

ke

lmhm_ﬁp
Sharthist Cisr
Report Error M
Selle form.

Company Otus
= 45

Address 157 ¢
173



61372018 Usad Toyota Estima Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariart

sGCARMART.COM Login *

Naw Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

dealers 4 - Sell ur Car for More Cash

CﬂmpetEd to Highest Price or Get $100 Free SELL YOUR CAR
hUY ITIY car! \ Get Pald Now, Handover Later

Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourseil Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Credit Foe Lid

g L i Wi Sellinn

Browse by Category v «Back(1234) Next» Sort by Date Posted
63 vehicles Toyola Estima »
Model Price Depredation Eng Cap Mileage )
Toyota Estima A, - 1“;3"{” Ay
Toyota Estima 2.4A X (COE till 66,800 $6,810 fyr 27-Apr-2009 2,362 cc -
03/2029) —

3.18% Per Annum, $388 Monthly, $0 Admin Fees For All GV Purchase. Extra Add On Thems: Mew 2 Years Warranty For Engine And Gear
Metallic Paint, New Pure Leather, New Rims / 18" Tyres. New P.,

1L1B%F.A 30 Admun FeesBGV Finance.2 Years Warranty, Monthly From $988

GV Cregit Ple Lig

Posted: 13+ Jun-119 Tege: JOO9 Toyota Estima, 2000 toynta estma, Tryota Estna, toyota cstima, Toyota, Esbma, estma, Lised
o ' Toyuta
Toyota Estima 2.4A Acras 537,800 510,900 fyr 18-Dec-2007 2,362 cc 105,875 km
% - ( (COE till 11/2022)

h‘ ‘."a.._ _"f New Road Tax Till December 20191 I-Road In Car Camera Complimentary. Perfect MPV With Spacious Cabin, In-house Financing Option
,  Driveaway Available. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Meticulously We..

Creative Auto

Podted: [3-lun-2019 ¥ Teyota Estima, JO07 toyots estims, Tovota Estima, toyts eitima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Ussd

Toyota Estima 2.4A X [COE till  $77,800 $8,000 /yr 10-Mar-2009 2,362 ec 100,540 lem
02/2029) —_—

New Paintwork. Servicing Done, Low Milzage. [n House Loan, Easy Approval For Loan. High Loan High Trade In Welcome. Call Now For
Drive

ABWIN (1994) Pre Lta

Tags: 2009 Toyola Estima, 2000 toyata sshma, Towota Extima, tovota estima. Tovota, Estira, estrra, Lised

Posted, 13-Jun-201%6 Tiwoks

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $68.800D £7.400 fyr 26-5ep-2008 2,362 e 138,000 km
(COE till 09/2028) _—

Rarel B Seaters Estima MPY, Omega Black With Black Interior, Twin Power Doors, Comfortable Drive For Big Family, Spacious. Flexible
Car Prica In House Loan Avallable. Hurry And Call Now Fo...

Tags: JOO8 Toyota Estrma, 2008 toyota sstima. Tovota Estima, tovota estimia, Toyota, Egima, estima, Lsed

Bostec: 13-Mn-2011
ol E un-2019° . Aot

GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed | easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for L Get tha cheapest loan in tov
| RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effart! Enguire tday
LOA

hitps:iwww. sgcarman.com/used_cars/listing.php 7TBRSA=04MOD=Toyota+EstimadRPG=208AVL=28VEH=04RGD=10 14



w Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 10:49 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

\olem(B lal ‘ ]I‘
Our ref: VC012667 d q'

or(d wen
Dear All oo ?{;
Cay +n

Kindly survey the third party claim.

regards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +85 6477 1225

Link=adin Twiltir

& QBE

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 10:42 AM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare, com.sg>

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST 531472.65

Hi lenny

Please assign LKK
Thank you

Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+6567415336 | F; +656741 7208

E: dlaims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD



Y Wiith effect from 1 Sep 20115, Progressive Automative Pte Ltd hos been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
** Youmaoy now reach us ot our new email addresses (@procarcaore.com.sg). We look forward to your continued
shpport

From: Jenny Toh | :
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Pelwen

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L{SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Our ref : VCD12667
Dear Pei Wen
We refer to the above captioned matter,

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the
motor survevors named in the attached list:

COMPANY

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd
Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pie
Lud

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Priority Services

Infiniti Appraisal Service

Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUPVEYOrs,

igvards
Jenny Toh
Senlor Assistant
Claims / Asia
1 Raffles Quay, #28-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +85 6477 1225

lunk=din Twittar

& QBE

From: Peiwen <peiwen@gprocarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 11:17 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>



Ces Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne@procarcare.com.sg>; Wendy <wendy®procarcare.com.sg>

: - Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65
Hi Jenny,
Please refer to the attached and arrange survey.

Vehicle is IN Workshop.

Thank You,
Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F: +656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg
W: www procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE

CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd hos been rebiranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd
You may now reach us at our new emall addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued
support

e T g

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. 1f you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error. please promptly
inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies
produced.

——— - ————

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



Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Pelwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2012 1:31 PM

Te: Jenny Toh

Cc: Lily; Wayne; Ray; Admin A

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10,06.2019/EST $31472.65
Attachments: 24062019201334-0002 jpg

Hi lenny,

Owner decide go to his own workshop for claim.
Please assist to close claim at our end.
Thank You.

Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Adwvisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: 46567415336 | F:+65 67417208

E: claims@ procarcare com 58

W: www.procarcare.com.s

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTELTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd hos been rebranded s Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us at our new email oddresses (@procarcore.com.5g). We look forward to pour continaed support.

From; Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Claims

Cc: Lily: Wayne; Ray

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L{SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Our ref: VCD12667

Dear Pel Wen

We refer to your below email

We are not disputing liahility in this case.

You may submit the claim documents to us for our assessment on Quantum,

regards



Jenny Tah

Senior Asskstant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #28-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
-B5 8224 6633 | -B5B477 1225

S QBE

From: Peiwen <pelwen@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 9:07 AM

To: lenny Tah <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne@procarcare com.sg>; Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST 531472.65

Hi Jenny,

Please advise OIC for this case and liability status.
Thank You,

Repgards,

Pel Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ub) Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 6741 5336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcara. coin.sg

W: www. procarcare. com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from | 5ep 2018 Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd lios been rebranded os Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us of our new email oddresses {@procarcare.com, sg), We ook farward to your continued support

From: Peiwen

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:42 AM

To: “Jenny Toh'

Cc: Claims

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L{SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/ES5T $31472.65

Hi lenny

Please assign LKK
Thank you



Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 30224 Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F: +656741 7208

E; claimsi@procarcare. com.sg

W www.procarcare Com.sg

—

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2015 Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded os Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd You
may now reach us ot our niew ernall oddresses (@procorcare.com.3g), We look forwaord to your confinued support

From: Jenny Toh [mailio:

Sent; Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Peiwen

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(S5KU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06,2019/EST $31472.65

Our ref : VCO12667
Dear Pei Wen
We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent o conduct a full survey of the damage to vour client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named n the attached list

COMPANY

Appraisal Associates Pre Lid
Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pre

Lid

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Priority Services

Infiniti Appraisal Service

Quantum Risk Management (S) Pre Lid

Please lel us know within two (2) working days whether vou dgree to the appointment ol any ol these molor
surveyors



regards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asia

i Ratffles Quay, #29-10 SoUth Tower, Singapore 048583
«B5 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

& QBE

From: Peiwen <peiwen(@procarcare com sg> On Behalf OF Claims
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 11:17 AM
To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@abe.com>

Ce: Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne@procarcare.com.sg>; Wendy <wendy@procarcare.com.sg>
Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L[SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST 531472.65

Hi lenny,

Please refer to the attached and arrange survey.
Vehicle is IN Warkshop

Thank You

Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubl Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F: +656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg
W: www, Drocarcare. com.sg

PROGRESSIVE

CAR CARE PTELTD

“With affect from 1 Sep 2018 Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded os Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us ol our new emall aoddresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward ta your continued support

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us
by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.




IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email 1s confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us
by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



>4l6[ 0

THE MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

M/s

RE: LETTER OF WITHDRAWAL

1/ e, Nil Eﬂb' WWMMMI NRIC No. ﬂwb' H’ , awiier of wihicle no

S'S L [-;ﬂil q L hereby wish to withdraw the lollowing accident claims.

|| Windscreen claims for accident happened on

[ —| Own damage claims for accident happened on

/,i_;j"'“"';I party claimy for acodent happened on [0' I:l}ﬂl f} .

REASONS FOR WITHDRAWAL

o (wn I.nunrkdqup -Pﬂf fa, nn

|/ We apologize for any inconvemences caused.

Sigrture of Owner / Driver
NRIC No.: 039056134




* Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 4:55 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: PROGRESSIVE/TR/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 63660055 | email: shupei®(kiauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:01 AM

To: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg>

Cc: Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne@procarcare.com.sg>; Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L{SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2018/EST 531472.65

Hi Peiwen

Noted with thanks

_Eﬁards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #28-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

Website Linkadin Twitter

SQBE

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 1:31 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny. om>

Ce: Lily <bhli roca ; Sg>; Wayne <wayne@procarcare.com.sg>; Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>; Admin A

<admin-a@lkkauto.comz
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/E5T 531472.65

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
T: 46567415336 | F:+6567417208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcore.com.sg). We look forward to your continued support.

From: Jenny Tu:;h sjenny.
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 9:34
To: Claims

Cc: Lily; Wayne; Ray
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Our ref: VC012667

Dear Pei Wen

We refer to your below email

We are not disputing liability in this case.

You may submit the claim documents to us for our assessment on Quantum,

rega rds

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asla

1 Raffies Quay, #28-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+55 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

Website LinkedIn Twifter

S QBE




- From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims
-Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 5:07 AM

To: lenny Toh <je to be.com>

Ce: Lily <bhlim @procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne @procarcare.com.sg>; Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Hi Jenny,

Please advise DIC for this case and liability status,
Thank You.

Regards,

Pel Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued support.

From: Peiwen

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:42 AM

To: 'Jenny Toh'

Cc: Claims

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Hi Jenny

Please assign LKK
Thank you

Regards,

Pel Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F: +656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com SE




s PROGRESSIVE

CAR CARE PTELTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us at our new email addresses (@ procarcore.com.sg). We look forward to your continuved support,

From: Jenny Toh

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Peiwen

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L(SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST $31472.65

Our ref : VC012667
Dear Pei Wen
We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent 1o conduct a full survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the motor
survevors named in the attached list:

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd

Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte
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
SUrveyors.

regards

Janny Toh

Senlor Assistant

Claims [ Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #28-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

Websile Linkedin Tritler




@QBE

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 11:17 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Ce: Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne(@procarcare.com.sg>; Wendy <wendy@procarcare.com.sg>
Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SGL 6019 L{SKU 6272 B)/DOA 10.06.2019/EST 531472.65

Hi Jenny,

Please refer to the attached and arrange survey.

Vehicle is IN Workshop.

Thank You.
Regards,

Pel Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+656741 5336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

VE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automative Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You
may now reach us ot our new emall oddresses (@procarcore.com.sg). We look forward to your continued support.

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
5



. .inteﬁded recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
".unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email
or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



".Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2079 5:11 PM

To: Jenny Toh

Subject: Your ref: SKU 62728 *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 62728 & SGL 6019L ON
10/06/2019 ***

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the above matter

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 62728 & SGL 6019L ON 10/06/2019

We have been informed from TP repairer of withdrawing claim as claimant decided to go his own workshop for claim.

In view on above, we will proceed to submit our WP report and close case at our end.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CecilinChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Induostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



DATE: _34[ 6! )013_ :

THE MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

m/5

RE: LETTER OF WITHDRAWAL Nq}r
I/ WE, fl‘mlf] Ml WMWA NRIC No. S ?qm[ ?’H' , owner of vehicle no.
56 L Lm I L hereby wish to withdraw the following accident claims:

I:] Windscreen claims for accident happened on

[:[ Own damage claims for accident happened on

/B'migparw claims for accident happened on [0| 5‘ 201 q i

REASONS FOR WITHDRAWAL

fo_Own_erkshop e ctaing .

I / We apologize for any inconveniences caused.

Cids

—

Signature of Owner / Driver
NRIC No.: g;?ﬂfﬁf%”




SIN SENG HONG SPRAY PAINTING & SERVICES
BILK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 # 01-63

SINGAPORE 408717

Tel: 9826 6442 (Andy) Emall: slmnghungspmy@ham;ﬂl cmn

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd Quotation
Blk 80, Anson Road #°1-01 DATE 26,06.2019
Maple Tree Anson VEHNO  S(L6019L
Singapare 178914 MODEL Toyola Sstima
Tel 6224 -6633 DO A 10.08,2018
Fak: B534 - hi56 YR REF  SGL1813A
Attn © Motor Clam Dept {(P's aranga vehicle survey & creck ladiity)
RE: ES E FOR ACCIDENT R 6019L OTA ES
tem Descriouon _City _Amt
NO  LISTITEMS ; >
1 Front Bumper Disterfrd 1.W 5%
2  Front Bumper Clips »/<e 1 sat 30.00«”
3 Front Bumper Sids Hoder - LH & RH Mt 2 139.00~"
4 Front Bumper Lower Grille De J [ 21230«
5  Front Bumper Spange e &—d 126 80 o
6  Front Bumper Reinforsement wed 247 90
7  Front Bumper Fog Lamp-LHE RH  p=f ™ 2 £60 80 &
8  Front Bumper Fog Lamo Cover -LH & RH 4M mus-a 2 2bdde—I 2 T-LO
9  Front Bumper Tow Cover-LH A RH M- = 2 7040 ¥
10 Front Bumper Upper Beam Bt - 21120
11 Front Grille v 2608 B0
12 From Grille Clips - 1 st 1500 "
13 Headlamp-LH&RH COul-d 2 2294 00 o
14 Bonnet Disterted f €83 40 ~~
15 Bonnst Lock J# I 89 50 "
16 Bonnet Hinge - LH & RH p7~—~ . 118 20X
17 Front Suppor: Panel  Puele od 1 £51.20—"
18 Front Support Panel Top Cover e L 1 118 70 "
18 Front Support Panel Tap Cover Clips e 1858t 2000~
20 Hom pflee 2 13800 &
21 Air Con Conderser D isfo Aed | 1,545 B0 w—"
22 Radiator "0 oo f-dl | 1 G707 / SE0
232  Radiator Top Cover ~Les C~d | 123.60 ...--""
24 Radiator Fan Cowling e | 401,80 —"
25 Radiator Fan Assy "J' . a( i ﬁﬁﬁm-"‘f
26 ArConFanAssy | “5 ¢ I 488.70 =
27 ArDust  pif v 1 g5.00
28  Front Bumper Undercover =g s 1 %3500



RE: ESTIMATE FQR ACCIDENT REPAIR SGLE01SL |TOYOTA ESTIMA)
29 Front Bumper Undercaver Clips NeC 1881 000«
30 Rear Number Flate Lump M~ 2 11600 ©
31 Rear Bumpar Disforded 1 339 spe= T
32 Rear Bumper Clips as- 1 sl 30,00 --:,..
43 Rear Bumper Sida Hc cer - LH 3 RH &% led 2 182.20
a4  Rear Bumper Reflector- LH & Ry Lt Sawed 2 asa40- (66 To
35 Rear Bumper sm%m-wa RH A pta 2 275,604 ¢
36 RearEndParel ~isforied 1 68310
37 Reas End Parel Top Gamish 3 ), A 1 249 10"
28  Hear End Panel Lower Gamish 1 126 80
38 Taillamp- LH & RH  ASE = 2 854 207
40  Taillamp Pansl - LH ' 1 281,90
41 Taligate Distorke 1 1, 5660 | 280
42  Taipate Lock Tzua—d 1 450,00 ="
43  Taligate Lock Bensar MF e 1 242 40 A,
24  Tallgate Waatherstripe (= 1 370
45  Tailgate Inner Tnm Board  ( el 1 695 00 &
46  Tallgate Inner Trim Board Clips  #¥w 1 8l 30 00
47  Taligate Outer Chromia Gamish 1 20160 W
48 Tailgate Side Reflector - LH & RH —?‘:L 2 53200 ¥
49  Taligate Centre Reflecior 1 28120 F.
60 Taigate Glass Moulding MM~ 1 11850 =
1  Rear Fendss - LH ?-Ez‘d 1 51470 >
52  Rear Fendar Inner Tiim HARH MO A 5 1,255.60 4
5% Raar Fender Inner Triim Board Clips Miw 2 set GO.00 »"
54  RearFender AirVent -LH N4 r~ 1 1So1p 121100
55  Floor Panel Dists rded 11563 541509
56  Floor Panel Trim Cover »49 1 20 ag10 X,
57  Floor Panel Top Beard D¢ 1 58720 L
58  Rear Exhaus:Pipe  Pe o/~ 1 141680 X"
68  Fear Bxhaust Mounting J+ - 1 38.90 X
§ 27,576 67
Less 25% 6,564 22)
20,882,865
SMNETT ITEMS
1 FrontNumber Piste  Cews ¢ 1 30.00 «
2 Front Numbar Piate Hoiger  Em—t' 1 3000 7
3 RearNumberPlate B¢ 1 3000 <
4 RearNomberPlate Molder G &—C ' 2% 30,00 7
§  Reverse Sensor D 1 oL@ 2
§ Tallgate Glass Sealat - 1 80.00 -
7 RearFender Glass Sealent-LH 1 7w 1 000 X,
Total parts s 21,182.65
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1

12

To knocking & aull out front & rear porion & renew above parts

To putty & spiay up paint warks,
To check witing syster

To underseal

To remove navarse sensor

To remove upholstery & rear seat
To remove {alkyate glaus

To transfer lzilgate Mtngs

To remove rear fander glass

To remova fuel tank

<5160

To remove candenser & radiator and or-Up aircon gis

To clean up front dashboard & apholstery

Total Labour

Grand Total

GST Wil be reflected in the final bills

ml-

5 1 | Lo
$ 19( o
12000 A

B 29,112.65 |

PLEASE INFORM US 'WITHIN 14 DAYS, FROM THE DATE OF THIS LETTEF, IN

THE EVENT THAT THE OWNER/DORIVER I5 IN BREACH OF IS POLICY

WITH YOUR COMPANY, FAILING WHICH WE SHALL HOLD YOUR COMPANY LIABLE
FOR ALL CO5TS OF HEPAIRS, LOSS OF USE AND STOHAGE

KK Auto Consultants hence notify
i Repairer of the lollowing:
" T2 resurvey betore/ater apray pamiing
% Ispiay oEmEGEd paiifs) duritig reauvpy
" TS P 8 Sullyect 10 confiemaion
T Rty Survey @ on & “Wanou| Prajodice” aais
* Kt lle=w madificationys) is atowed
“entary Mewa ) must be resy
~1EE o el BOOfOvil hﬂnlnn;:f:-;;lr;giﬂr

f *irwiecyed by Repaier

Tyl LT

[zt

total 940350
;/ < 13Kk (;fﬂi

lﬂhr.

)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg Mo 198607198R GST Reg Mo 19-8807108-R

Affiliated lo Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH
TOWERSINGAPORE 048583

Ref CS/QBE18010510/Avd3e2

Date: 15-07-2018

Code. OQOBE
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKLU 82728 Veh. Inspected SGL BO15L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VCO12867 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY TOH Assign Date 28/06/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ESTIMA c.c 2382
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. ACRS0TO28526 Colour BROWN
Odometer 181186 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/558 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/55R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  10/08/2018 [Inspection Date 26/06/2019
Survey held at  SIN SENG HONG SPRAY PAINTING & SERVICES
BLK 3023A UB|I ROAD 1 #0163
SINGAPORE 408717
5a. Remarks =
A]THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. | Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

16 Warking Days




I ’d 74

AdE BE B

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGL 6019L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

31 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubd Incustrial Park, Singapors 408833
TEL: G256 31561 FAX G258 4115
Reg. No: 189607 188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Page No.1 of 4

1l

aty Description of Parts Condition m e
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 1.477.40 1,250 .00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - LH & RH MECESSARY 13900 135.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DEFORMED 21230 212.30
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 126.80 126.80
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 347 80 347.80
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP - LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 580.80 -
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER - LH & RH WIS MISSING 254 40 127.20
2|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER - LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 70.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER UPPER BEAM BENT 211.20 21120
1|FRONT GRILLE SMASHED 389 BO 369 BO
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
2|HEADLAMP - LH & RH CRACKED 2284 00 220400
1|BONNET DISTORTED B883.40 583.40
1|BONNET LOCK JAMMED 8950 8950
2|BOMNET HINGE - LH & RH MOT NECESSARY 118.20 a
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BUCKLED 85120 B51.20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER DEFORMED 118.70 118.7T0
11SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER CLIPS NECESSARY 20,00 20.00
2|HORN NOT NECESSARY 138.00

1|AIR CON CONDENSER DISTORTED 1.345.80 1,345.80
1|RADIATOR DISTORTED 1.B70.57 1,580.00
1|IRADIATOR TOP COVER CRACKED 123.60 123.60
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING CRACKED 401.80 401 BD
1IRADIATOR FAN ASSY DAMAGED 466 .90 466 90
1JAIR CON FAN ASSY DAMAGED 4BB. 70 48870
1|AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 6500 -
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER TORM 135.00 135.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER CLIPS MNECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP NOT MECESSARY 116.00

1|REAR EUMPER DISTORTED 1.339.50 1,180.00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19010510/Avd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B25E 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No' 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-86807188-R

ay | Doscription of Parts ~ Condition
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY :
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER - LH & RH NECESSARY 19220 19220
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR -LH & RH N/S SMASHED 333.40 166.70
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE SPONGE - LH & RH NOT NECESSARY Z75.60
1|REAR END PANEL DISTORTED 683.10 88310
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 248.10 24810
1|REAR END PANEL LOWER GARNISH DEFORMED 126.80 126.80
2|TAILLAMP -LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 65420
1| TAILLAMP PANEL - LH TO REPAIR SEE 28190
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE DISTORTED 1.556.00 1,380.00
1| TAILGATE LOCK JAMMED 490.00 490.00
1|TAILGATE LOCK SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 242 40 -
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE cut 370 3170
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CRACKED 685.00 68500
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1| TAILGATE OUTER CHROME GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 291.60
2| TAILGATE SIDE REFLECTOR - LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 532.00
1|TAILGATE CENTRE REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 26120
1|TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 11850 118.50
1|REAR FENDER - LH TO REPAIR SEE 81470
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD - LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 125560
Z|SETS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR FENDER AIR VENT - LH NOT NECESSARY 121.10
1|FLOOR PANEL DISTORTED 1,150.90 1.150.90
1|FLOOR PANEL TRIM COVER NOT NECESSARY 48.10
1{FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD DEFORMED 68720 687.20
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE TO REPAIR SEE 1.416.80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 38.80 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -6,804 22 -4 754 25
20 682.85 14,262 75

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19010510/Avd3e2

Page No 2ol 4




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL 6258 3561 FAXN: B258 4315
Reg. No: 18860T168R GS5T Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Fage No.J of 4

Qy|  Description of Parts | condition
SPECIAL METT ITEMS
1|[FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) CRACKED 30.00 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DEFORMED 30.00 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) DEFORMED 30.00 30.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SM) DENTED 280.00 200.00
1|TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SM) NECESSARY £0.00 60.00
1|REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT - LH [SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00
S500.00 380.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCKING & PULL OUT FRONT & REAR PORTION & 3.200.00 2.400.00
RENEW ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
TAILLAMP PANEL - LH, REAR FENDER - LH AND REAR
EXHALIST PIFE
TO PUTTY & SPRAY UP PAINT WORKS 3,000.00 1.800.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 100.00 80.00
TO UNDERSEAL 200.00 120,00
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY & REAR SEAT 350.00 180.00
TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS 180.00 120.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE REAR FENDER GLASS NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO REMOVE FUEL TANK 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE CONDENSER & RADIATOR AND TOP-UP 180.00 12000
AIRCON GAS.
TO CLEAN UP FRONT DASHBOARD & UPHOLSTERY 200.00 150.00
7.930.00 5,180.00
GRAND TOTAL 29.112.65 19,802.75

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19010510/Avd3e2



%g‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng. AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DIBCLAMER OF LULBILITY TO THIRD FANTIES . This Aapor! i mass soisly for e use snd benefit ol ihe Clisnd nemsd on The front pege of this Reporl.




